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November 4, 2016 

Dana Mills 

417 Juniatta Street 

Burlington, Kansas  

Re: Observation of Roof Construction 

Mrs. Dana Mills 

An inspection of the roof / ceiling construction of your residence was performed on November 2, 2016 

to determine if interior partitions maybe removed for the remodeling of the kitchen and the bedrooms 

on the west end. 

Observations: The roof / ceiling construction on the east end of the building is framed with 2x6 rafters 

and 2x6 ceiling joist at 16” o.c. The rafters have a diagonal brace at the mid span of the rafter to the 

building centerline. The ceiling joists have a vertical tie to the rafter at the peak of the roof. The roof / 

ceiling construction spans the Family Room and Dining area at the east end of the space with no 

intermediate support. 

Conclusion: The interior partitions enclosing the kitchen area maybe removed as desired by the home 

owners. As an option you may have the contractor install a site built parallel chord truss in the attic 

above the ceiling joist to control ceiling deflection. We recommend that framing anchors are installed at 

the ceiling joists that don’t have a vertical tie to the rafters; this anchor shall have a tension/uplift 

capacity of 490 lbs minimum. Per the attached table from the International Building Code (IBC) Table 

2308.10.2(1) any species and grade of lumber will make the spans for the required building design loads. 

Observations: The roof / ceiling construction on the west end of the building is framed with 2x6 rafters 

and 2x6 ceiling joist at 16” o.c. The rafters have an intermediate support 7’-0” north and south of the 

building centerline. The ceiling joists have a vertical tie to the rafters at the same location.  

Conclusion: The interior partitions between the north and south bedrooms forming the closets maybe 

removed as desired by the home owners. We recommend that framing anchors are installed at the 

ceiling joists that don’t have a vertical tie to the rafters; this anchor shall have a tension/uplift capacity 

of 490 lbs minimum. Per the attached table from the International Building Code (IBC) Table 

2308.10.3(2) any species and grade of lumber will make the spans for the required building design loads. 
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Thank you for the opportunity to assist you with your project. If there are any questions please feel free 

to call. 

Sincerely 

 

K. Hector Girardin 

TechCAD Services LLC 

hector@techcadservices.com 

785 249 3884 

mailto:hector@techcadservices.com
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